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DATE: July 20, 2009
TO: Marguerite H. McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of the Commission

Clerk
FROM: Patti Zellner, Management Analyst II, Office of Strategic Analysis & Governmental Q
Affairs

RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets June 2009
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Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of July 2009
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to their
source. Of the 2 documents listed, both should be returned to source.

These documents were also listed on the Inventory of Confidential Documents by Responsible
Division/Office as of 07/16/2009.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 413-6208.

Attachment

ccl Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Ryder Rudd (w/o attachment)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During June 2009

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE

080193-EQ Petition for
approval of
renewable energy
tariff and
standard offer
contract, by
Florida Power &
Light Company.

Office of Strategic Analysis and Governmental Affairs

DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT.

10196-08 Sickel
Hartman

10750-08 Sickel
Hartman

Staff recom fld;

awaiting order

Staff recom fld;

awaiting order

STATUS

DESCRIPTION
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Total number of records:



